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JOSEPH L. VULLO www.bvrrlaw.com
jlvullo@bvrrlaw.com

December 18, 2013

Secretary Rosemary Chiavetta
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street, Second Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17120

RE: PPL Electric Utilities Corporation —Petition for Approval of Act 129
Phase II Energy Efficiency & Conservation Plan
Docket No. M-2012-2334388

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

I am writing pursuant to my representation of the Commission on Economic Opportunity
and to advise the Commission and the parties that CEO supports the proposed modifications to
PPL’s Act 129 Phase 1I Plan.

If you need anything further from me, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully yours,
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Joseph L. Vullo
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cc: All parties of record (via email)



